

Professional Development Programs

February - March 2018



Enhance your career.

Professional Development programs for legal professionals.

Turning CPD requirements in opportunities.

At The College of Law, we make it easy to manage a busy career and industry requirements for continuing professional development.

Our Professional Development team has created opportunities out of requirements. We have innovated and redesigned our Continuing Professional Development (CPD) programs to be more relevant to your practice, helping you to deliver the best possible outcomes for your clients.

Focused, purpose-driven and outcomesbased, our programs ensure your precious time is spent enhancing your career with learning that is immediately applicable to your role.

Led by passionate and experienced practitioners, and tailored for your level of experience, our programs will deepen your skill set across a variety of practice areas.

With delivery modes including face-to-face programs in our Sydney CBD campus, on-demand online, live webinars and more, we offer the flexibility for you to complete your CPD at your own convenience.

There's no time like now. Take a moment to find the programs that will most enhance your career and enrol today.



Pictured left:

Joseph Grassi

Solicitor and Director

Joseph Grassi + Associates

Attendee of Professional Development programs.

Contents

Our people	:
Our programs at a glance	:
How to register	:
What's on calendar	
Business Law	:
Commercial Transactions	
Employment Law	1
Estate Planning	1
Family Law	14
Immigration Law	10
Litigation	1
Mandatories	18
Personal Injury Law	23
Professional Skills	24
Property Law	20
Wills and Estates	29

Professional Development

Our people

Programs are led by experienced practitioners from the bench, the bar, private practice and legal education.



Chris Bland
Principal,
Legal Tradecraft
Consulting



Jen McMillan
Legal Practice
Consultant,
Lawcover and
Accredited
Specialist (Wills
and Estates)



Simone Dixon
Assistant Director,
Professional
Development,
The College of Law

"Well thought out day. The best CPD I have done for some time and very pertinent to my role. Well done to Chris Bland for his presentations and quiding the workshop."

"Jen is a great presenter. She's very knowledgeable, covers all the material and answers questions succinctly and thoroughly." "The feedback from Simone was great – she identified where improvement could be made and had helpful suggestions."

Our programs at a glance

Whether you want to advance in your career, specialise, become partner, set up a practice or work in-house, we can help you achieve your goals across a breadth of specialist areas:

- Business Law
- Employment Law
- · Family Law
- Litigation and Personal Injury
- Mediation
- Property Law
- · Wills, Estates and Trusts

New for 2018: Masters Pathway

We've introduced a new pathway from Professional Development to the Master of Laws (Applied Law). If you want a taste of the LLM (Applied Law), sample the program by completing advanced CPD workshops that can build towards a subject if you wish to pursue a Masters.

You must complete six workshops plus an additional assessment in your chosen area of practice. Look for programs marked with *.

See www.collaw.edu.au/masterspathway to read more or call 1300 506 402 to talk to us about your options.

Registering is easy

It's simple to register for your CPD programs at The College of Law. Just log on to our website, look through and choose the program you like. Pay for them online, then and there. No fuss.

Register for your CPD programs today at www.collaw.edu.au/cpd

Want to register offline? Call Client Services on 1300 506 402 to register.

Bonus Offer

Purchase 5+ CPD units in our early bird special and receive a **\$50 David Jones Gift Card** on us. Refer to inside back cover for details.

What's on calendar

February 2018

5 February 2018

Virtual Skills Workshop: Co-ownership of property*

6 February 2018

- Skills Workshop: Testamentary trusts*
- Skills Workshop: Statutory considerations and the best interests of the child*
- Virtual Skills Workshop: Specific contractual situations*
- Skills Workshop: Advising clients on the court's approach to family violence*

7 February 2018

- Emerging issues in wills and estates (full day)
- Emerging issues in wills and estates (AM)
- Mandatories made easy for wills and estates lawyers (PM)
- What's new in consumer law?

12 February 2018

Skills Workshop: Buying and selling SMEs*

13 February 2018

- Essential guide to advising on the sale and purchase of real estate
- Skills Workshop: Drafting preliminary agreements*

14 February 2018

- Super, tax & trust accounting what you need to know*
- Banking and finance update
- Skills Workshop: Negotiation and persuasion for lawyers – opportunities and pitfalls

15 February 2018

Mandatory CPD Bundle (AM)

19 February 2018

- Disputes in real estate transactions
- Disruption alert: Technology and the law

20 February 2018

- Emerging issues in employment law (full day)
- Emerging issues in employment law (AM)
- Mandatories made easy for employment lawyers (PM)

21 February 2018

- Skills Workshop: Proof of death and burial*
- Skills Workshop: Formal requirements and the dispensing power*
- Emerging issues in property law (full day)
- Emerging issues in property law (AM)
- Mandatories made easy for property lawyers (PM)
- 2018 Judges Series session 1

22 February 2018

- Advanced Business Law Conference
- CPD Express: Parramatta

23 February 2018

• Skills Workshop: Writing for lawyers

26 February 2018

- Emerging issues in personal injury law (full day)
- Emerging issues in personal injury law (AM)
- Mandatories made easy for personal injury lawyers (PM)

27 February 2018

- Essential guide in wills and estates practice and procedure
- Skills Workshop: Capacity and substitute decision making*
- Skills Workshop: Basics of superannuation*

28 February 2018

- 2018 Recent developments in elder law
- 2018 Judges Series session 2

Programs noted as 'AM' are for half-day morning sessions only.

Programs noted as 'PM' are for half-day afternoon sessions only.

What's on calendar

March 2018

1 March 2018

- Mandatory CPD Bundle (AM)
- 2018 Commercial and retail leasing update
- Virtual Skills Workshop: Interpretation of contractual terms*

2 March 2018

- Skills Workshop: Introduction to collaborative practice
- Mandatories made easy for family lawyers

5 March 2018

- Skills Workshop: Advising boards on corporate governance and risk
- Skills Workshop: Advising clients on relocation and recovery of children*
- Skills Workshop: Variation and enforcement of parenting orders*
- Virtual Skills Workshop: Easements*

6 March 2018

New lawyers skills workshop

7 March 2018

- 2018 Recent developments in property law
- Skills Workshop: Drafting and negotiating damages and indemnity clauses*
- 2018 Judges Series session 3

8 March 2018

Mandatory CPD Bundle

9 March 2018

- Skills Workshop: Drafting wills*
- Skills Workshop: Testamentary capacity*
- Skills Workshop: Business planning, client relationships and ethics

12 March 2018

- 2018 Recent developments in commercial law
- Virtual Skills Workshop: Identifying asset structure*

13 March 2018

2018 Advocacy update

14 March 2018

- Legal Project Management
- 2018 Judges Series session 4

19 March 2018

- Virtual Skills Workshop:
 Triggers for review of estate plans*
- Skills Workshop: Drafting documents*

20 March 2018

Skills Workshop: Strategic negotiation

21 March 2018

- 2018 Recent developments in wills and estates
- 2018 Judges Series session 5

22 March 2018

- CPD Express Parramatta
- Mandatory CPD Bundle (AM)
- Mandatory CPD Practice management and business skills
- Mandatory CPD Professional skills
- Mandatory CPD Ethics and professional responsibility

23 March 2018

2018 Family Law Judges Day

26 March 2018

Skills Workshop: Thriving as a lawyer

27 March 2018

Foundations in immigration law

28 March 2018

Mandatory CPD Bundle (PM)

29 March 2018

- Mandatory CPD Bundle (AM)
- Ethics webinar

Business Law

What's new in consumer law?

Wednesday 7 February Business Law	2018		2 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180208_BUS1		
Time	9.00am - 11.00am		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$216.00	Full-price: \$240.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenters	Sara Brooks Senior Competition and Consumer Lawyer - Legal Services, Woolworths Limited Therese Konwerski Customer Service Team Manager - Engagement and Complaints Unit, NSW Fair Trading, Department of Finance, Services and Innovation		

Skills Workshop: Buying and selling SMEs*

Monday 12 February 20 Business Law	7 CPD UNITS	
Code	CN180209_BUS1	
Time	8.30am - 4.45pm	
Туре	Face-to-face	
Cost	Alumni/members: \$756.00 Full-price: \$840.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills, Substantive Law, Practice Management and Business Skills	
Presenter	Ursula Hogben Principal and General Counsel, LegalVision	

Super, tax & trust accounting – what you need to know

Wednesday 14 February Business Law	y 2018		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180213_BUS1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills		
Presenters	Chris Katehos Director, Furzer Crestani Forensic		
	Caroline Kessler Director, Legal Bookkeepers Institute		
	Lisa To Executive Lawyer, Bartier Perry Lawyers		

Banking and finance update

Wednesday 14 Februar Business Law	y 2018		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180214_BUS1		
Time	1.00pm - 4.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenters	Phil Quinlan Partner, Ferrier Hodgeson Anmol Saini Senior Manager, Ferrier Hodgeson Jim Sarantinos Partner, Ferrier Hodgeson		

Disruption Alert: Technology and the law

Monday 19 February 20 Business Law	18		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180218_BUS1		
Time	1.15pm - 4.30pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Practice Management, Business Skills and Substantive Law		
Presenters	Thomas Kaldor Head of Growth and Innovation, LegalVision Catherine Urquhart Professional Skills Trainer and Coach		

Advanced Business Law Conference

Thursday 22 February 2 Business Law	018	6 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180228_BUS1	
Time	9.00am - 4.30pm	
Туре	Face-to-face	
Cost	Alumni/members: \$648.00	Full-price: \$720.00
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills and Substantive	e Law
Presenters	Chair: Dr Allison Stanfield Principal Lawyer & Founder, SG Legal The Honourable Justice Julie Ward Chief Judge in Equity, Supreme Court of New South Wales Nina Harding Nationally Accredited Mediator and Director of Nina Harding Mediation Services Dominique Hogan-Doran SC Barrister, 6 St James Hall Chambers Anthony Lo Surdo SC Barrister, Advanced Mediator and Arbitrator, Head of Chambers, 12 Wentworth Selborne Chambers Michael Murray Principal, Murrays Legal Paul Richter Senior Expertise Lawyer, Ashurst	

Skills Workshop: Advising boards on corporate governance and risk

Monday 5 March 2018 Business Law	7 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180305_BUS1
Time	8.30am - 4.45pm
Туре	Face-to-face
Cost	Alumni/members: \$756.00 Full-price: \$840.00
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills, Practice Management and Business Skills
Facilitator	Chris Bland Legal Tradecraft Consulting
Guest Speakers	Keith Bethlehem Partner, Colin Biggers & Paisley Pty Ltd Mark Faraday Principal lawyer, Henry Williams Lawyers Tim Gordon Partner, Gilbert & Tobin

Skills Workshop: Drafting and negotiating damages and indemnity clauses*

Wednesday 7 March 20 Business Law	18		3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180311_COM1M4		
Time	9.00am - 12.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills, Practice Management and Business Skills		
Presenters	Chris Bland Legal Tradecraft Consulting Dannelle Howley Partner, Squire Patton Boggs		

2018 Recent developments in commercial law

Monday 12 March 2018 Business Law	6 CPD UNITS	
Code	CN180317_BUS1	
Time	9.00am - 4.30pm	
Туре	Face-to-face	
Cost	Alumni/members: \$648.00 Full-price: \$720.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories	
Presenters	Chair: Dr Allison Stanfield Principal Lawyer & Founder, SG Legal The Honourable Justice David Hammerschlag Supreme Court of NSW Donna Bartlett Principal - Commercial, Macpherson Kelley Stuart Dullard Partner - Mergers & Acquisitions, Ashurst Dominique Hogan-Doran SC Barrister, 6 St James Hall Chambers Dannelle Howley Partner, Squire Patton Boggs	

Legal Project Management

Wednesday 14 March 2 0 Business Law	018		2 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180320_BUS1		
Time	12.00pm - 2.00pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$216.00	Full-price: \$240.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills		
Presenter	Chris Bland Legal Tradecraft Co	nsulting	

Skills Workshop: Drafting documents*

Monday 19 March 2018 Business Law			3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180322_COM1M6		
Time	9.00am - 1.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills, Substantive Law		
Presenter	Chris Bland Legal Tradecraft Consult	ing	

Commercial Transactions

Virtual Skills Workshop: Specific contractual situations*

Tuesday 6 February 201 Commercial Transaction			3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180212_COM1M3		
Access dates	Student access: Tuesday 6 February 2018 Activity due date: Tuesday 13 February 2018 Finish date: Friday 15 February 2018		
Туре	Online		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Simone Dixon Assistant Director, Professional Development, The College of Law		

Skills Workshop: Drafting preliminary agreements*

Tuesday 13 February 20 Commercial Transaction			3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180211_COM1M2		
Time	9.00am - 12.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Chris Bland Legal Tradecraft Consulting		

Virtual Skills Workshop: Interpretation of contractual terms*

Thursday 1 March 2018 Commercial Transactions		3.5 CPD	UNITS
Code	CAA180312_COM1M5		
Access dates	Student access: Thursday 1 March 2018 Activity due date: Thursday 8 March 2018 Finish date: Monday 12 March 2018		
Туре	Online		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Simone Dixon Assistant Director, Professional Development, The College of Law		

Skills Workshop: Drafting documents*

Monday 19 March 2018 Commercial Transaction	ns		3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180322_COM1M6		
Time	9.00am - 1.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills, Substantive Law		
Presenter	Chris Bland Legal Tradecraft Consulting		



Emerging issues in employment law

Tuesday 20 February 20 Employment Law	018		6 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180219_EMP1		
Time	9.00am - 4.30pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$648.00	Full-price: \$720.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories		
Presenters	Hannah Ellis Co-Founder, The Workplace Alex Grayson Principal, Maurice Blackburn Helen Jarvis Managing Director, Reboot Grow Angus Macinnis Senior Lawyer, Steven Vuaran Lawyers Kylie Nomchong SC Barrister, Denman Chambers		

Emerging issues in employment law

Tuesday 20 February 20 Employment Law	018		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180220_EMP1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenters	Hannah Ellis Co-Founder, The Workplace Alex Grayson Principal, Maurice Blackburn		

Mandatories made easy for employment lawyers

Tuesday 20 February 20 Employment Law	018		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180221_EMP1		
Time	1.15pm - 4.30pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories		
Presenters	Helen Jarvis Managing Director, Reboot Grow Angus Macinnis Senior Lawyer, Steven Vuaran Lawyers Kylie Nomchong SC Barrister, Denman Chambers		

Estate Planning

Skills Workshop: Capacity and substitute decision making*

Tuesday 27 February 20 Estate Planning	18		3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180235_EPP1M2		
Time	9.00am - 12.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Darryl Browne Browne Linkenbagh Legal Services and Accredited Specialist (Wills and Estates)		

Skills Workshop: Basics of superannuation*

Tuesday 27 February 20 Estate Planning	18		3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180236_EPP1M3		
Time	1.15pm - 4.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Darryl Browne Browne Linkenbagh L (Wills and Estates)	egal Services and Accredi	ted Specialist

Virtual Skills Workshop: Identifying asset structure*

Monday 12 March 2018 Estate Planning			3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180318_EPP1M4		
Access dates	Student access: Monday 12 Ma Activity due date: Monday 19 M Finish date: Monday 26 March 2	1arch 2018	
Туре	Online		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills, Substantive I	_aw	
Presenter	Dr Allison Stanfield Managing I	Director and Solicitor, SG Lec	al Services

Virtual Skills Workshop: Triggers for review of estate plans*

Monday 19 March 2018 Estate Planning		3.5 (CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180321_EPP1M5		
Access dates	Student access: Monday 19 Marc Activity due date: Monday 26 M Finish date: Friday 30 March 201	arch 2018	
Туре	Online		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills, Substantive La	wp	
Presenter	Dr Allison Stanfield Managing D	irector and Solicitor, SG Legal Services	3

Family Law

Skills Workshop: Statutory considerations and the best interests of the child*

Tuesday 6 February 201 Family Law	8		3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180203_FLP1M2		
Time	9.00am - 12.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Ray James Solicitor, James and As.	sociates and Accredited Sp	ecialist (Family Law)

Skills Workshop: Advising clients on the court's approach to family violence*

Tuesday 6 February 201 Family Law	8		3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180204_FLP1M3		
Time	1.15pm - 5.00pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Ray James Solicitor, James and Asse	ociates and Accredited Sp	ecialist (Family Law)

Skills Workshop: Introduction to collaborative practice*

Friday 2 March 2018 Family Law			3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180303_FAM1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills		
Presenter	Shelby Timmins Divorce Done Dit	fferently	

Mandatories made easy for family lawyers

Friday 2 March 2018 Family Law			3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180304_MAN1		
Time	1.15pm - 4.30pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories		
Presenters	Karen Beck Barrister, Waratah Chamb Danielle Jaku-Greenfield Eastern Sub		

Skills Workshop: Advising clients on relocation and recovery of children*

Monday 5 March 2018 Family Law			3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180306_FLP1M4		
Time	9.00am - 12.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenter	Norman O'Dowd Senior Lawyer, Le	egalAid NSW and Accredited	Specialist (Family Law)

Skills Workshop: Variation and enforcement of parenting orders*

Monday 5 March 2018 Family Law			3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180307_FLP1M5		
Time	1.15pm - 4.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenter	Norman O'Dowd Senior Lawyer, Lo	eaalAid NSW and Accredited	d Specialist (Family Law)

2018 Family Law Judges Day

Friday 23 March 2018 Family Law		6 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180330_FAM1	
Time	9.00am - 4.30pm	
Туре	Face-to-face	
Cost	Alumni/members: \$648.00	Full-price: \$720.00
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law	
Presenters	Chair: Mark Youssef Partner, Taylor & Featuring six Judges from the Family	Scott and Accredited Specialist (Family Law) Court of Australia

Immigration Law

Foundations in immigration law

Tuesday 27 March 2018 Immigration Law			6 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180332_BUS1		
Time	9.00am - 4.30pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$648.00	Full-price: \$720.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenters	Peter Papadopoulos Director, Nand Registered Migration Agen Kathryn Viegas Director, Nomo and Registered Migration Agen	nt es, Accredited Specialist (Immig	

Litigation

2018 Judges Series

Wednesday 21 February Litigation	/ 2018	1 CPD UNIT / EVENT
Code	CN180227_LIT1	
Dates and Times	Wednesday 21 February 2018, 5.15pm - 6.45pm Wednesday 28 February 2018, 5.15pm - 6.45pm Wednesday 7 March 2018, 5.15pm - 6.45pm Wednesday 14 March 2018, 5.15pm - 6.45pm Wednesday 21 March 2018, 5.15pm - 6.45pm	
Туре	Face-to-face	
Cost	All five sessions: Alumni/members: \$810.00 Per event price: Alumni/members: \$162.00	Full-price: \$900.00 Full-price: \$180.00
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories	
Presenters	The Honourable Justice Julie Kathryn Ward Chief Judge in Equity, Supreme Court NSW The Honourable Justice François Kunc Supreme Court of NSW The Honourable Justice John Edward Griffiths Federal Court of Australia The Honourable Justice Alan Robertson Federal Court of Australia	

2018 Advocacy update

Tuesday 13 March 2018 Litigation			4 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180319_LIT1		
Time	9.00am - 1.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$432.00	Full-price: \$480.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills, Substantive Law		
Presenters	Geoffrey J Adelstein Solicitor, Adelste Bernard Brassil Barrister, Newton Leg		

Mandatories

Mandatory CPD Bundle

Thursday 15 February 20 Mandatories	018		4 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180216_MAN1		
Time	9.00am - 1.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$432.00	Full-price: \$480.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories		
Presenters	Philip Argy Consulting Principal, Keypoint Law Gregory Burton SC FCIArb, FRI, TEP Barrister, 5 Wentworth Chambers		

CPD Express: Parramatta

Thursday 22 February 2 Mandatories	018		4 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180229_MAN1		
Time	9.00am - 1.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$432.00	Full-price: \$480.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories		
Presenters	Carolyn Munk Principal, Mathews Folbigg, Accredited Specialist (Family Law) Rob O'Neill Barrister, Lachlan Macquarie Chambers Daniel Taylor Managing Director, Pattison Hardman Pty Ltd Mark Wilkinson Partner, BDO Australia		

Mandatory CPD Bundle

Thursday 1 March 2018 Mandatories			4 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180301_MAN1		
Time	9.00am - 1.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$432.00	Full-price: \$480.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories		
Presenters	Michael Bennett Barrister, 13 Wentworth Selborne Chambers Amber Matthews Partner and General Counsel, DLA Piper Neil Watt Solicitor and Principal, Neil Watt Consulting		



New lawyers skills workshop

Tuesday 6 March 2018 Mandatories			5 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180309_MAN1		
Time	9.00am - 2.30pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$540.00	Full-price: \$600.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills, Practice Management and Business Skills, Ethics and Professional Responsibility		
Presenters	Guy Betar Partner, Salvos Legal Neil Watt Solicitor and Principal, Neil Watt Consulting Wenee Yap Author, Academic, Social Media Law & Digital Marketing Consultant		

Mandatory CPD Bundle

Thursday 8 March 2018 Mandatories			4 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180313_MAN1		
Time	9.00am - 1.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$432.00	Full-price: \$480.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories		
Presenters	Philip Argy Consulting Principal, Keypoint Law Maciek Motylinski Co-Founder, Beyond Billables		

CPD Express: Parramatta

Thursday 22 March 2018 Mandatories	3		4 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180325_MAN1		
Time	9.00am - 1.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$432.00	Full-price: \$480.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories		
Presenter	Neil Watt Solicitor and Principal, Neil Watt Consulting Lyn Judge Barrister Lachlan Macquarie Chambers Warwick McLean CEO Coleman Greig Lawyers		

Mandatory CPD Bundle

Thursday 22 March 2018 Mandatories	3		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180326_MAN1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills, Practice Management and Business Skills, Ethics and Professional Responsibility		
Presenters	Jane Lowder Founder of Max Coaching and Career Coach Dr Michael Nancarrow Senior Lecturer in Law, CQUniversity Jackie Ntatsopoulos Special Counsel, Danny King Legal		

Mandatory CPD - Practice management and business skills

Thursday 22 March 2018 Mandatories			1 CPD UNIT
Code	CN180327_MAN1		
Time	9.00am - 10.00am		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$108.00	Full-price: \$120.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Practice Management and Business Skills		
Presenter	Jackie Ntatsopoulos Special Counsel, Danny King Legal		

Mandatory CPD - Professional skills

Thursday 22 March 2018 Mandatories	3		1 CPD UNIT
Code	CN180328_MAN1		
Time	10.00am - 11.00am		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$108.00	Full-price: \$120.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills		
Presenter	Jane Lowder Founder of Max Coaching and Career Coach		

Mandatory CPD - Ethics and professional responsibility

Thursday 22 March 2018 Mandatories			1 CPD UNIT
Code	CN180329_MAN1		
Time	11.15am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$108.00	Full-price: \$120.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Ethics and Professional Responsibility		
Presenter	Dr Michael Nancarrow Senior Lecturer in Law, CQUniversity Australia		

Mandatory CPD Bundle

Wednesday 28 March 2 Mandatories	018		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180333_MAN1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills, Practice Management and Business Skills, Ethics and Professional Responsibility		
Presenters	Glenn Dennett Principal, Glenn Dennett & Associates Amber Matthews Partner and General Counsel, DLA Piper Renee Stevens Senior Lawyer, SRM Lawyers		

Mandatory CPD Bundle

Wednesday 28 March 2018 Mandatories			3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180334_MAN1		
Time	1.00pm - 4.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills, Practice Management and Business Skills, Ethics and Professional Responsibility		
Presenters	Patrick Fair Partner, Baker & McKenzie Jackie Ntatsopoulos Special Counsel, Danny King Legal		

Mandatory CPD Bundle

Thursday 29 March 2018 Mandatories			3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180335_MAN1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills, Practice Management and Business Skills, Ethics and Professional Responsibility		
Presenters	Robyn Bradey Private Mental Health Consultant John McKenzie NSW Legal Services Commissioner Daniel Taylor Managing Director, Pattison Hardman		

Ethics webinar

Thursday 29 March 2018 Mandatories			1 CPD UNIT
Code	WN180336_MAN1		
Time	12.00pm – 1.00pm		
Туре	Live webinar		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$108.00	Full-price: \$120.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Ethics and Professional Responsibility		
Presenter	Dr Michael Nancarrow Senior Lecturer in Law, CQUniversity Australia		

Personal Injury Law

Emerging issues in personal injury law

Monday 26 February 20 Personal Injury Law	18	6 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180231_LIT1	
Time	9.00am - 4.30pm	
Туре	Face-to-face	
Cost	Alumni/members: \$648.00	Full-price: \$720.00
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories	
Presenters	Chair: Con Ktenas Principal, WIRO, Accredited Specialist (Personal Injury) Malcolm Heath Legal Risk Manager, Lawcover David Jones Executive Director, Carroll & O'Dea, Accredited Specialist (Personal Injury) Stephen Lancken Mediator, Negocio Solutions Dr Andrew Morrison RFD SC Barrister, 16 Wardell Chambers	

Emerging issues in personal injury law

Monday 26 February 20 Personal Injury Law	18		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180232_LIT1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$ 360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenters	Con Ktenas Principal, WIRO, Accredited Specialist (Personal Injury) Dr Andrew Morrison RFD SC Barrister, 16 Wardell Chambers David Jones Executive Director, Carroll & O'Dea, Accredited Specialist (Personal Injury)		

Mandatories made easy for personal injury lawyers

Monday 26 February 20 Personal Injury Law	18		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180233_LIT1		
Time	1.15pm - 4.30pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories		
Presenters	Con Ktenas Principal, WIRO, Accredited Specialist (Personal Injury) Stephen Lancken Mediator, Negocio Solutions Malcolm Heath Legal Risk Manager, Lawcover		

Professional Skills

Skills Workshop: Negotiation and persuasion for lawyers - opportunities and pitfalls

Wednesday 14 Februar Professional Skills	y 2018		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180215_PSK1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills		
Presenters	Nina Harding Director, Nina Harding Mediation Services Stephen Lancken Mediator, Negocio Solutions		

Skills Workshop: Writing for lawyers

Friday 23 February 2018 Professional Skills			2 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180230_PSK1		
Time	9.00am - 11.00am		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$216.00	Full-price: \$240.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills		
Presenter	Wenee Yap Author, Academic, Social	Media Law & Digital Market	ting Consultant

Skills Workshop: Business planning, client relationships and ethics

Friday 9 March 2018 Professional Skills			3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180316_PSK1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills, Practice Management and Business Skills, Ethics and Professional Responsibility		
Presenter	Ray Gould Chief Executive, Bartier Perry Angus Macinnis Senior Lawyer, Stevens Vuaran Lawyers Jeffrey Roth Business Development Manager and Adjunct Lecturer, The College of Law		

Skills Workshop: Strategic negotiation

Tuesday 20 March 2018 Professional Skills			7 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180323_PSK1		
Time	8.30am - 4.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$756.00	Full-price: \$840.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills		
Presenter	Professor Laurence Boulle AM A	uthor, Mediator, Professor of Lav	v ACU

Skills Workshop: Thriving as a lawyer

Monday 26 March 2018 Professional Skills			3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180331_PSK1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Professional Skills		
Presenters	Grant Herbert Founder & CEO, People Builders Maciek Motylinski Co-Founder, BeyondBillables.com Wenee Yap Author, Academic, Social Media Law & Digital Marketing Consultant		

Property Law

Virtual Skills Workshop: Co-ownership of property*

Monday 5 February 201 Property Law	8		3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180201_PRO1M2		
Access dates	Student access: Monday 5 February 2018 Activity due date: Monday 12 February 2018 Finish date: Monday 19 February 2018		
Туре	Online		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Simone Dixon Assistant Director, Professional Development, The College of Law		

Essential guide to advising on the sale and purchase of real estate

Tuesday 13 February 20 Property Law	18		7 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180210_PRO1		
Time	8.30am - 4.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$756.00	Full-price: \$840.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Kye Tran-Tsai Special Counsel, Nolan Lawyers and Accredited Specialist (Property Law)		

Disputes in real estate transactions

Monday 19 February 20 Property Law	18		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180217_PRO1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenter	Bede Haines Special Counsel, He	olding Redlich	



Emerging issues in property law

Wednesday 21 February Property Law	y 2018	6 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180224_PRO1	
Time	9.00am - 4.30pm	
Туре	Face-to-face	
Cost	Alumni/members: \$648.00	Full-price: \$720.00
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories	
Presenters	Tony Cahill Legal author and commentator Claire Martin Property Lawyer, Kreisson Gary Newton Partner, TressCox Lawyers, Accredited Specialist (Property Law) Edward Yin Barrister and Notary Public, Fourth Floor Selborne Chambers Vanya Lozzi Partner, Holding Redlich Robert Goncalves Director – eConveyancing, Office of the Registrar General, Department of Finance, Services & Innovation	

Emerging issues in property law

Wednesday 21 February Property Law	y 2018	3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180225_PRO1	
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm	
Туре	Face-to-face	
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law	
Presenters	Vanya Lozzi Partner, Holding Redlich Gary Newton Partner, TressCox Lawyers, Accredited Specialist (Property Law) Robert Goncalves Director – eConveyancing, Office of the Registrar General, Department of Finance, Services & Innovation	

Mandatories made easy for property lawyers

Wednesday 21 February Property Law	y 2018		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180226_PRO1		
Time	1.15pm - 4.30pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories		
Presenters	Chair: Tony Cahill Legal author and commentator Claire Martin Solicitor, Kreisson Edward Yin Barrister and Notary Public, Fourth Floor Selborne Chambers		

2018 Commercial and retail leasing update

Thursday 1 March 2018 Property Law			2 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180302_PRO1		
Time	2.00pm - 4.00pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$216.00	Full-price: \$240.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenters	Catherine Hallgath Partner - Propert Anthony Herro Principal Solicitor, Herr	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	Specialist (Property Law)

Virtual Skills Workshop: Easements*

Monday 5 March 2018 Property Law		3.5 CPD UNITS	
Code	CAA180308_PRO1M3		
Access dates	Student access: Monday 5 March 20 Activity due date: Monday 12 March Finish date: Monday 19 March 2018		
Туре	Online		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Simone Dixon Assistant Director, Pro	rfessional Development, The College of Law	

2018 Recent developments in property law

Wednesday 7 March 20 Property Law	18	6 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180310_PRO1	
Time	9.00am - 4.30pm	
Туре	Face-to-face	
Cost	Alumni/members: \$648.00	Full-price: \$720.00
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law	
Presenters	Chair: Tony Cahill Legal Author and Commentator David Bannerman Principal, Bannermans Lawyers, Accredited Specialist (Property Law) Claire Hashman Legal Counsel, Dexus Robina Kidd Partner - Property & Real Estate, Holding Redlich Peter Rosier Principal Solicitor, Rosier Partners Lawyers, Accredited Specialist (Property Law) Kye Tran-Tsai Special Counsel, Nolan Lawyers, Accredited Specialist (Property Law)	

Wills and Estates

Skills Workshop: Testamentary trusts*

Tuesday 6 February 201 Wills and Estates	8		7 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180202_WEP1		
Time	8.30am - 4.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$756.00	Full-price: \$840.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Robert Monahan Principal, Monahan Estate Planning and Accredited Specialist (Wills and Estates)		

Emerging issues in wills and estates

Wednesday 7 February Wills and Estates	2018		6 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180205_WEP1		
Time	9.00am - 4.30pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$648.00	Full-price: \$720.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories		
Presenters	Chair: Richard Neal Partner, Teece Hodgson and Ward, Accredited Specialist (Wills and Estates) The Honourable Justice Philip Hallen Supreme Court of NSW Craig Birtles Barrister, 13 Wentworth Selborne Peter Bobbin Managing Principal, Argyle Lawyers Grant Herbert Founder & CEO, People Builders Jen McMillan Legal Practice Consultant, Lawcover and Accredited Specialist (Wills and Estates)		

Emerging issues in wills and estates

Wednesday 7 February Wills and Estates	2018	3 CPD UNITS	
Code	CN180206_WEP1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenters	Chair: Richard Neal Partner, Teece Hodgson and Ward, and Accredited Specialist (Wills and Estates) The Honourable Justice Philip Hallen Supreme Court of NSW Craig Birtles Barrister, 13 Wentworth Selborne Peter Bobbin Managing Principal, Argyle Lawyers		

Mandatories made easy for wills and estates lawyers

Wednesday 7 February Wills and Estates	2018		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180207_WEP1		
Time	1.15pm - 4.30pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	All Mandatories		
Presenter	Grant Herbert Founder & CEO, People Builders Jen McMillan Legal Practice Consultant, Lawcover and Accredited Specialist (Wills and Estates)		

Skills Workshop: Proof of death and burial*

Wednesday 21 February 2018 Wills and Estates			3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180222_WEP1M2		
Time	9.00am - 12.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenter	Katelin (Turner) Whitley Consultant, RBHM Commercial Lawyers and Accredited Specialist (Wills and Estates), Lecturer, The College of Law		

Skills Workshop: Formal requirements and the dispensing power*

Wednesday 21 February Wills and Estates	y 2018		3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180223_WEP1M3		
Time	1.15pm - 5.00pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenter	Katelin (Turner) Whitley Consultant, RBHM Commercial Lawyers and Accredited Specialist (Wills and Estates), Lecturer, The College of Law		

Essential guide to wills and estates practice and procedure

Tuesday 27 February 20 Wills and Estates	18	6 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180234_WEP1	
Time	9.00am - 4.30pm	
Туре	Face-to-face	
Cost	Alumni/members: \$648.00	Full-price: \$720.00
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law	
Presenter	Robert Monahan Principal, Monahan Estate Planning and Accredited Specialist (Wills and Estates)	

2018 Recent developments in elder law

Wednesday 28 Februar Wills and Estates	y 2018		3 CPD UNITS
Code	CN180237_WEP1		
Time	9.00am - 12.15pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$324.00	Full-price: \$ 360.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law		
Presenters	Sue Field, Adjunct Associate Professor at Western Sydney University and Charles Sturt University Richard McCullagh Retirement Village Lawyer Amanda Molomby Mediator, Trainer and Coach, Consensus Conflict Management		

Skills Workshop: Drafting wills*

Friday 9 March 2018 Wills and Estates			3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180314_WEP1M4		
Time	9.00am - 12.45pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Katelin (Turner) Whitley Consultant, RBHM Commercial Lawyers and Accredited Specialist (Wills and Estates), Lecturer, The College of Law		

Skills Workshop: Testamentary capacity*

Friday 9 March 2018 Wills and Estates			3.5 CPD UNITS
Code	CAA180315_WEP1M5		
Time	1.15pm - 5.00pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$360.00	Full-price: \$400.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Professional Skills		
Presenter	Katelin (Turner) Whitley Consultant, RBHM Commercial Lawyers and Accredited Specialist (Wills and Estates), Lecturer, The College of Law		

2018 Recent developments in wills and estates

Wednesday 21 March 20 Wills and Estates	018	6 CPD UNITS	
Code	CN180324_WEP1		
Time	9.00am - 4.30pm		
Туре	Face-to-face		
Cost	Alumni/members: \$648.00	Full-price: \$720.00	
Mandatory areas covered	Substantive Law, Practice Management and Business Skills		
Presenters	The Honourable Justice Philip Hallen Supreme Court of NSW Matthew Burgess Director, View Legal Lindsay Ellison SC Barrister, 16 Wardell Chambers Jayne Humphreys Consulting Principal, Nexus Law Group Jen McMillan Legal Practice Consultant, Lawcover and Accredited Specialist (Wills and Estates) James Whiley Special Counsel, Hall + Wilcox		

All programs and program details are subject to change.

Our programs

The College of Law offers a range of program styles designed to add value to your practice and help you enhance your career.

Essential Guide Workshops

- Foundational-level of learning in a new area of practice.
- Practical scenarios and activities that will assist you in new areas of law.

Virtual Skills Workshops

- Experienced practitioners guide you through content online.
- Individualised feedback on your work.
- Flexibility to complete the program at home, or in the office.

Skills Workshops

- Hands-on practice and feedback to deepen your skills.
- Experienced practitioners and barristers lead your development in specific practice areas.

Advanced Conferences

- Experts discuss the latest trends and developments in specialist practice areas.
- Opportunity to network with other industry professionals.

Emerging Issues Programs

- Learn about recent decisions or changes in legislation.
- Segmented by legal specialisation for relevance to your practice.

Bonus Offer

Purchase 5+ CPD units in our early bird special and receive a \$50 David Jones eGift card on us.

Follow the steps below to redeem:

- 1. Simply purchase 5+ CPD units in one transaction before 5pm (AEST) Wednesday 20 December, 2017.
- 2. You'll receive a confirmation email from us confirming your details.
- 3. We'll send you an eGift card to your nominated email address (this voucher will be sent up to two weeks after you purchase your CPD units).
- 4. Spend your eGift card before its expiration date.
- 5. Happy spending at David Jones!

Terms and conditions apply at the point of purchase, see www.collaw.edu.au/cpdincentive

Contact Us

Register for your CPD programs today at www.collaw.edu.au/cpd

Have questions or want to register offline?
Call Client Services on 1300 506 402 or e-mail cpd@collaw.edu.au to register.









